Robles, Sandra

From: Robles, Sandra

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:11 AM
To: Robles, Sandra

Subject: FW: 6/3 Council agenda

From:

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2024 10:36 AM
To: Thyret, Pam <pthyret@cityofpasadena.net>; Lyon, Jason <jlyon@citvofpasadena.net>
Cc: Stewart, Jana <janastewart@cityofpasadena.net>;

Subject: Library Commission application and Human Services Commission Resignation

[ /\A] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you knew the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0010263" on the
DolT portal.

Dear Jason and Pam:
Hope this email finds both of you and yours well!
{ am emailing you to submit my resignation from the Human Services Commission, effective on 6/30/2024.

Also, | am submitting my application for the Library Commision. Please see the attached application form. With your
approval, my start date can be 7/1/2024.

Thank you both so very much!
A wonderful and restful weekend to you and your families!

Xilian
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